
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 9:01 AM 
To: 'info@maudmaron.nyc' 
 
Subject: Winning your D.A. race against Alvin Bragg! 
 
Dear Maud, 
 
I was so pleased to have had the opportunity to meet you last evening at the West Side Republican Club 
– and to have briefly spoken with you about the politically-explosive grand jury/public corruption 
complaints I filed with D.A. Bragg, rooted in his complicity as a high-ranking deputy of AG Schneiderman 
and then AG Underwood in corrupting the judicial process to prevent lawful adjudication of the ten 
corruption-eradicating causes of action of the monumental citizen-taxpayer action CJA v. Cuomo, et al..    
 
As I stated, the materials I furnished you, which I had printed from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, 
are best viewed from the website, as you can there access the substantiating evidentiary hyperlinks.   So 
that you don’t have to hunt for what I handed you, here are the direct links:   
 
The three webpages: (1) CJA’s Election 2025 Webpage for D.A. Bragg;  
                                      (2) CJA's JUNE 4, 2021 MESSAGE TO MR. TRUMP;  
                                      (3) CJA's April 3, 2023 MESSAGE TO MR. TRUMP. 
 
The four documents:  (1) CJA's June 9, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint to D.A. Vance; 
                                       (2) CJA's July 29, 2020 FOIL request to D.A. Vance;  
                                       (3) CJA's July 18, 2024 NOTICE & grand jury/public corruption complaint   
                                                      to D.A. Bragg & NYS' 61 other D.A.s;  
                                       (4) CJA's March 3, 2025 grand jury/public corruption complaint to D.A. Bragg  
                                                     & 4 other D.A.s. 

The EVIDENCE furnished by these primary-source materials impacts, dramatically, on this year’s electoral 
races, especially in New York City – for NYC mayor, NYC public advocate, Manhattan borough president, 
NYC council seats, Brooklyn D.A., and, of courses, Manhattan D.A.   You can glimpse this from CJA’s 
webpages for these races that I created, accessible from the first prominent center link on CJA’s 
homepage: “ELECTIONS 2025 -- INFORMING THE VOTERS ALERT: Corrupt candidates & incumbents are on 
the ballot”. 
 
I look forward to answering your questions – and, just as importantly, to discussing with you the strategy 
decisions I must make, such as providing Patrick Timmins, who is seeking to challenge Bragg in a 
Democratic primary, with the same materials as I furnished you.  I will hold off contacting Mr. Timmins 
until Friday morning – and would appreciate your calling me before then, no matter how late or early. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena 
914-421-1200 
 
P.S.   I suggest you add an e-mail address to your D.A. campaign website – and your D.A. campaign 
facebook page.  Doing a google search, I found this, which I hope will reach you and to which I will alert 
you by a facebook message.   
 
 

https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/menu-2nd-citizen-taxpayer-action.htm
http://www.judgewatch.org/
../My%20Web%20Sites/web-pages/elections/2025/bragg-alvin.htm
../My%20Web%20Sites/web-pages/searching-nys/district-attorneys/june-4-2021-message-to-trump.htm
../My%20Web%20Sites/web-pages/searching-nys/district-attorneys/april-3-2023-message-to-trump.htm
../My%20Web%20Sites/nys-2020-21-budget/da-complaints/6-9-20-complaint-ny-da-vance-corrected.pdf
../My%20Web%20Sites/nys-district-attorneys/july-2020-foil-corruption-complaints-grand-jury/new-york-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/2024albany/7-18-24-daasny-notice-complaint.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/2024albany/7-18-24-daasny-notice-complaint.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/2025-march3-complaint/3-3-25-complaint-with-opposition-report.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-district-attorneys/2025-march3-complaint/3-3-25-complaint-with-opposition-report.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2025/menu-2025-elections.htm
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2025/menu-2025-elections.htm
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2025/menu-2025-elections.htm
https://pt4da.com/
https://maudformanhattan.com/
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=61570370553917
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=61570370553917
https://www.ourcampaigns.com/CandidateDetail.html?CandidateID=497412

